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RFI #3000026032

This Request for Information (RFI) is for planning purposes only and should not be construed as a Request for Proposal (RFP).  This is not a solicitation for offers.  This information will be reviewed and discussed by the State agency and may result in the advertisement of a formal and competitive Request for Proposal for the services included in the RFI.


[bookmark: _heading=h.3dy6vkm]Overview

1.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.1t3h5sf]Purpose of the Request for Information

The State of Louisiana, Division of Administration/Office of Technology Services, (DOA/OTS) on behalf of The State of Louisiana, Office of Juvenile Justice (OJJ), collectively referred to throughout this document as “The State” is seeking to establish a food and nutrition system.

The State is seeking information from vendors who are capable and willing to enter into a contract to provide and support an advanced information system capable of:

· Streamline menu, recipe, and inventory processes across all OJJ sites.
· Ensure nutritional compliance, allergen control, and food safety for residents.
· Provide centralized oversight and reporting for cost control, forecasting, and compliance.

2.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.4d34og8]Objectives of the Request for Information

· Understand the level of interest and availability of potential vendors that could provide a Commercial-Off-The-Shelf (COTS) or Software as a Service (SaaS) solution to the State
· Assess vendors’ experience in delivering comprehensive food and nutrition solutions that can ensure standardized menu planning, recipe management, inventory control, nutrition compliance, and reporting across OJJ facilities
· Identify best practices related to compliance, nutrition outcomes, and cost efficiency

The State is seeking information regarding:
· Vendor experience and success with implementation of a modern food and nutrition management system.
· Vendor experience and success with bringing consumers online with current and past installations of their system.
· Vendor ability to meet or exceed the requirements set forth in Scope of Services.
· Vendor options for “turnkey” or configurable solutions which can be implemented quickly and efficiently.
3.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.2s8eyo1] Coordinator

RFI responses must be directed to the RFI coordinator:

Charmetra Wells
Office of Technology Services
P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095
Phone: 225-342-9186
Email:  pmo@la.gov

All communication relating to this RFI must be directed to the RFI Coordinator named above. 

All communication between respondents and State staff members, other than the RFI Coordinator, concerning this RFI are strictly prohibited. Inquiry emails should use the following subject line format: RFI # 3000026032 – QUESTION - <Vendor Name>.

4.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.17dp8vu]Schedule of Events

The State reserves the right to revise this Schedule of Events.

	Event
	Date
	Time

	Public Notice of RFI
	March 5,2026
	

	Deadline for Receipt of Questions/Inquiries
	March 19,2026
	4:00 PM CT

	Deadline for State’s Response to Questions/Inquiries
	March 26,2026
	

	Deadline for Receipt of RFI Responses
	April 2,2026
	4:00 PM CT




5.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.yfyjxfzhhqdc]Response Preparation Cost

The State will not pay for the preparation of any information or response submitted in reference to this RFI, nor will it pay for any use of response information. The respondent assumes sole responsibility for any and all costs and incidental expenses associated with the preparation and reproduction of any materials submitted in response to this RFI. This includes preparations for approved discussions, demonstrations, or vendor marketing materials.

6.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.26in1rg]RFI Addenda/Cancellation

The State reserves the right to revise any part of the RFI by issuing an addendum to the RFI at any time. Issuance of this RFI, or subsequent addendum (if any), does not constitute a commitment by the State to issue an RFP or any other process resulting in award of a contract of any type or form. In addition, the State may cancel this informal process at any time, without penalty or prior notice.

7.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.lnxbz9]Proprietary and/or Confidential Information

Pursuant to the Louisiana Public Records Act (La. R.S. 44:1 et. seq.), all public proceedings, records, contracts, and other public documents relating to this RFI shall be open to public inspection.  Respondents should refer to the Louisiana Public Records Act for further clarification, including protections sought for proprietary and/or trade secret information.  Respondents are reminded that any material within a response to this RFI identified as confidential or proprietary must be clearly marked.  Any response marked as confidential or proprietary in its entirety may be rejected without further consideration or recourse.

8.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.35nkun2]Written Inquiry/State Response Process

Respondents may submit written inquiries to the RFI Coordinator via email according to the Schedule of Events herein.  

The State shall provide responses to all written inquiries, according to the Schedule of Events, in the form of an RFI addendum, posted to the LaPAC at https://wwwcfprd.doa.louisiana.gov/osp/lapac/pubMain.cfm. 

9.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.1ksv4uv]Response Submission

All responses to this RFI must be received by the due date and time indicated on the Schedule of Events.  Responses received after the due date and time will not be considered.  It is the sole responsibility of each respondent to ensure that its response is delivered at the specified location prior to the deadline.  Responses which, for any reason, are not so delivered will not be considered.

[bookmark: _heading=h.2jxsxqh]Electronic Submissions

Electronic submissions are the preferred format. Electronic submissions may be made using the Dropbox File Request system via the following link. Electronically submitted responses should be in Microsoft Word and/or PDF format.

https://www.dropbox.com/request/08xwa7mDOpVkEFmCVZU7

No submissions will be accepted via email.

[bookmark: _heading=h.44sinio]Hard Copy Submissions

Hard copy response submissions, which should include at least one (1) hard-copy and one (1) digital (flash drive) copy, may be submitted via the U.S. Mail, courier, or hand-delivered:

If courier mail or hand-delivered

Charmetra Wells
Office of Technology Services
Galvez Building
602 N. 5th St., 2nd Floor Office 225
Baton Rouge, LA  70802

If delivered by U.S. Mail

Charmetra Wells
Office of Technology Services
P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095






10.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.z337ya]Ownership of Responses

All materials submitted become the property of the State and will not be returned to the respondent.  The State retains the right to use any, and every, idea or adaptations of ideas contained in any response received through this RFI process.

11.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.3j2qqm3]Format of Response

All responses shall be submitted in hard-copy or digital format (PDF or Word is preferred), not to exceed 50 pages, in 10pt. font or larger according to the following outline:

Corporate Background and Experience

Responder shall provide a brief description of the company, including a brief history, corporate structure, and organization and the number of years in business.

Business Model for Contracting of Services

Responder shall describe its approach to a contract for its services should it be awarded a contract through a subsequent RFP contract, but without providing any cost information in its response.

For a Commercial-Off-The-Shelf (COTS) or Software as a Service (SaaS) solution proposal, the responder should indicate if proposed products are available through NASPO ValuePoint or similar purchasing agreements.

Approach and Methodology

Responder shall describe its proposed solution and approach for delivery of services, specifically identifying the use of Agile delivery methodologies, or other methods to address evolving system needs.

Implementation Timeframe of Solution

Responder shall indicate the minimum time frame from contract execution for full implementation of its solution, inclusive of equipment acquisition, configuration, and testing.

No cost and/or marketing information shall be included in this RFI response.

12.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.1y810tw]Optional Discussion
[bookmark: _heading=h.4i7ojhp]
To solicit feedback and ask follow-up questions based upon vendor RFI responses, The State reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to conduct a structured discussion for respondents to this RFI only. If discussions are scheduled, an agenda, specific questions and other expected topics for discussion will be provided prior to the discussion. 

The State is not under any obligation to conduct discussions with any respondent to this RFI.


Scope of Services
1.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.1ci93xb]Executive Summary
The Office of Juvenile Justice (OJJ) seeks to define the business requirements for a food and nutrition management solution to be used across OJJ facilities, ensuring standardized menu planning, recipe management, inventory control, nutrition compliance, and reporting. This will be done by streamlining menu, recipe, and inventory processes across all OJJ sites, ensuring nutritional compliance, allergen control, and food safety for residents, and providing centralized oversight and reporting for cost control, forecasting, and compliance.

2.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.woo9g9hyuhwb]Problem Statement
The Office of Juvenile Justice (OJJ) requires a centralized food and nutrition management solution to support consistent menu planning, nutritional compliance, inventory control, and reporting across all OJJ facilities. The absence of an integrated solution limits OJJ’s ability to ensure dietary standards are met uniformly, manage costs effectively, and maintain accurate oversight and compliance.

3.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.azhtvtgd0zlx]Business Need
Key business objectives for the OJJ solution include:

A. Nutrition & Menu Management
· Ability to analyze nutrient information at food item, recipe, and full menu levels
· [bookmark: _heading=h.3kuqa3ussiin]Generate nutrition labels and ingredient disclosures (FDA/Label Elite compliant)
· Support healthy diets, caloric compliance, allergen control, and resident dietary preferences
· Ability to scale recipes and menus to varying production volumes across units
· Assign and track menu counts (target vs. actual) to forecast future production volumes
[bookmark: _heading=h.gnatlli95q55]B. Inventory & Procurement
· [bookmark: _heading=h.eq9nofu40lqn]Manage perpetual inventory and just-in-time inventory methods
· [bookmark: _heading=h.4qnt8hxj6lbi]Create and manage vendor orders, compare prices, and track cost changes over time
· [bookmark: _heading=h.z7mudgi2d6mt]Track requisitions in and out of facilities, floor stocks, and satellite kitchens
· [bookmark: _heading=h.g9d7jglu46f3]Support receiving and order reconciliation with discrepancy reporting
· [bookmark: _heading=h.hpadit4xihrn]Provide visibility into vendor cost changes for forecasting and budgeting
C. Multi-Site & Centralized Management
· [bookmark: _heading=h.btxlt2q9hsz8]Merge master data (menus, recipes, inventory, diet rules) across multiple facilities
· [bookmark: _heading=h.ichwoobc1yw8]Provide roll-up reporting and centralized dashboards for oversight
· [bookmark: _heading=h.wxxjomrksc9b]Support SSO (Single Sign on), centralized administration, and managed service hosting
D. Youth Diet Order Management
· [bookmark: _heading=h.e5z8j7icqna3]Support diet orders (likes, dislikes, allergies, substitutions) and tray ticket generation
· [bookmark: _heading=h.f6ezrnrih1bc]Automate matching of diet orders to tray tickets to ensure correct diets are delivered
· [bookmark: _heading=h.14vakeas0sqw]Ability to interface with health systems/EHR via HL7 (optional)
E. Reporting & Analytics
· [bookmark: _heading=h.bhu68wl6jf24]Highly configurable reports (PDF, Excel, HTML)
· [bookmark: _heading=h.h4r0yjbc1bbt]Forecasting, trend analysis, cost variance, utilization, and waste metrics
· [bookmark: _heading=h.g0lq0ytvm2em]Analytics dashboards and KPIs (cost per meal, waste, purchasing variances)
F. Security & Compliance
· [bookmark: _heading=h.x7ep4imdbn4t]HIPAA/PHI handling capability (if integrating with health systems)
· [bookmark: _heading=h.z4hx40r62ilb]PII protection, encryption, and access controls
· [bookmark: _heading=h.5v21we5d457y]PCI compliance for payment processing
· [bookmark: _heading=h.jjfmearhyzor]SLA, data ownership, encryption, backups, and security controls for vendor-hosted models
[bookmark: _heading=h.vk3opjomdzi]G. Implementation & Support
· [bookmark: _heading=h.ae6l6sdewcs1]Vendor to provide technical support, training, pre-implementation data build 
· [bookmark: _heading=h.2fggbcq7x1lq] Ongoing training for newly hired OJJ staff & newly added processes & features
[bookmark: _heading=h.pnllnmy0c507]H. Integration Requirements
[bookmark: _heading=h.hnf72ziv2354]The Contractor’s software shall integrate with the State’s Identity Access Management (IAM)/SSO systems for both internal and external users. The implemented software must use this system for all authentication and initial authorization functions.

4.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.8h5qcejxw8x8]Identified Issues
The absence of a centralized menu management solution, combined with facility-based spreadsheet processes, has resulted in irregular inventory balances and audit compliance issues.

5.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.f4369ybnowpl]Identified Risks
· Inaccurate inventory balances resulting in overstocking, understocking, or food waste
· Limited visibility into meal costs across facilities, impacting budgeting and cost control
· Potential for duplicate purchasing or unapproved spending due to lack of centralized oversight
· Inconsistent menus and nutritional content across facilities
· Manual, spreadsheet-based processes increase the risk of errors and data inconsistencies
· Time-intensive administrative workload for facility staff, reducing focus on core operational responsibilities
· Limited scalability as facilities or service demands grow
· Lack of standardized data definitions and reporting formats across facilities
· Challenges in trend analysis, forecasting, and performance measurement

6.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.3whwml4]Desired Business Goals & Objectives
[bookmark: _heading=h.49x2ik5]The State desires to procure a comprehensive and integrated Food & Nutrition system. The objectives outlined below are integral to the successful development and implementation of a modernized OJJ Food & Nutrition system.  These objectives align with OJJ's vision to enhance service delivery, financial controls, accountability, measurement of outcomes, and technical infrastructure:
· All OJJ facilities operate from a single standardized data set for menus, recipes, and inventory.
· The system generates accurate nutrition labels and supports allergen and HACCP compliance.
· Central dashboards allow OJJ oversight of cost, waste, and compliance metrics.
· Vendor hosting and support reduce OJJ infrastructure burden while maintaining security and data ownership.

7.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.i7rnca7p7dm]Scope of Request
Respondents are asked to address the following topics. Please consider the purpose and background of this RFI. 
· Describe current and past successful installations of your system and the geographic jurisdictions of deployments. 
· Provide your product’s initial release date. Describe the number of versions/revisions since its initial release. 
· Describe your system’s scalability options. 
· Describe your system’s user administration, security, and auditing (entry, update, view, print, delete) capabilities. 
· Describe the capabilities and functionalities of your system with respect to: 
The overarching business need for a modernized, integrated OJJ Food & Nutrition   system is driven by the desire to align technology with OJJ's nutritional vision and goals. 
System Access and Navigation
· Users should have the ability to access the system using a personal computer (PC or Mac) and any current, popular web browser (e.g., Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Microsoft Edge, Apple Safari).
· Users should have the ability to navigate a user interface that doesn't require a significant learning curve and is intuitive, with many explanatory popups and hover boxes.
· The system should have the ability to upload documents.

Training Resources
The vendor should provide adequate training resources which should include robust help documentation for all user groups.

Ongoing Technical Support Services
The vendor is expected to provide technical support after implementation of the system which could include:
· All planned system outages/upgrades will be communicated and agreed to by the State at least five (5) working days prior to the planned outage/upgrade. Planned system outages/upgrades must be conducted after business hours (after 5:00 PM and before 6:30 AM CST) or on weekends. Critical outages/updates will be resolved or have a plan for resolution within one hour of identification.
· Comply with all State mandated standards for system and data security. OTS will supply all technical and security requirements.
· Provide contact information for technical resources who will provide feedback on current and future product/feature enhancements; and
· Provide technical support during business hours, as defined as Central Time Zone hours, with acceptable SLA's such as same day business response to business user technical inquiries and possibly 4-hour turn-around if within 3 business days of filing deadline.

8.0 [bookmark: _heading=h.rkaco221yqjn]Technical System Implementation Requirements

Respondents should be aware of the following requirement for Contractors:
Contractor shall adhere to the State’s Information Security Policy (ISP) - https://www.doa.la.gov/doa/ots/policies-and-forms/
Include details for the following questions
· What specific business outcomes would you target in the first 12 months, and what leading indicators/KPIs would you use for each?
· Which recent public-sector implementations are most comparable? For each, what were the scope, timeline, contract type, and measured results?
· Which WCAG version do you currently meet? Can you provide your latest third-party audit or internal test results?
· How will you adopt our statewide design system components and patterns? Can you include screenshots or a short prototype using our equivalents?
· What is your reference architecture (components, data flows, integration points)? Where do you rely on APIs, webhooks, or batch interfaces?
· Which external systems do you commonly integrate with in this domain, and for each what are the contract types (REST/GraphQL, auth), sample payloads, rate limits, and error strategies?
· How do you handle authentication/authorization to support enterprise IAM/SSO (session management, role modeling)?
· What is your vulnerability management practice (dependency scanning, SBOM availability, critical patch cadence, typical security-fix MTTR)?
· How are logs/audit trails handled, how is incident response coordinated, and what evidence can you share during incidents?
· Who owns the data, what export formats/automation do you support, and what does your documented exit plan (timelines, formats, fees) look like?
· How are events/analytics exposed, and how can telemetry be routed to our monitoring platforms?
· For COTS: what release channels do you offer, and how are updates tested and rolled out?
· How will you align with our repository standards, security scanning, and automation? Can you provide screenshots or redacted pipeline YAML and scan reports?
· How will you deliver portfolio-level status and artifacts to our statewide system (minimum fields and update cadence)?
· What are your target SLOs and which SLIs do you expose out of the box (uptime, latency, error rate, queue depth, etc.)?
· How are health checks, logs, metrics, and traces emitted, and how do they connect to our monitoring platforms? Can you include example dashboards and alert runbooks?
· What are your resilience strategies (graceful degradation, autoscaling, back-pressure, circuit breakers, rollback)?
· What phased implementation plan do you propose (critical path, decision gates, cutover)? What must be true to move between phases?
· What is your training plan by role, and how do you measure adoption/proficiency?
· What is your risk management and escalation approach (governance ceremonies, artifacts, reporting)?
· Which hosting models do you support, and what environments and parity strategy do you require?
· What performance test methodology do you use, and can you share recent load/performance results at comparable scale?
· What infrastructure prerequisites and managed services do you require?
· What are your unit economics and scaling tiers, and which costs are fixed, variable, or usage-based?
· Which master contracts/cooperative agreements are available to states, and how would you align with centralized procurement?
· What are your support tiers, response times, escalation paths, and how do your tickets integrate with our systems?
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